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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject

Original Message ---, Subject: Permanent Online System Account Creation Notification

From: "U.S. Dept of Labor Employment & Training Administration"

<PLC.HELP@dol.gov> Date: Thu, February 9, 20063:27 pm

To: i

~ ~

Thank you for registering to use
login information is:

he Department of; Labor's Permanent Online System Your

username:

passwordl

:.ompany Name :

For security purposes, ple~e do not share this email with anyone, since it contains your
password information. It is important that you commit your login information to memory
so that others cannot gain unauthorized access to your account. Please delete this email
once you've obtained your login information.

IF YOu DID NOT REGISTER:
Please notify our HelpDesk at PLC.HELP@dol.gov to prevent unauthorized use of your
account.

IF YOu DID REGISTER:
The online ap~lication provides you with the too
Perman~?t EmpYoyment Certification application(s
go to http://www.plc.doleta.gov enter youtlogin
the 'Lo9in' .button.

s to help you prepare, manage and process
To start using the system immediately,

information as shown above, then click

System Benefits:
This system allows employer and agent/attorney to per£orm several
such as:

handy activities online,

-Use an online system to prepare an electronic copy of your Permanent Employment
Certification application instead of doing so manQally~

-Save time by pre-populating your general informatior
Certification applications

into the Permanent Employment

Check the status of your case online

Obtain proof that your application was received n the DOL processing center

-Reuse previously prepared rabor certification applicatiQns

Update your profile intormationonline

hat are beirtg draftedWithdrawing labor certification applications

Manage who can prepare application~ on our behalf, i.e., establish
activate and deactivate user ac9ounts within your organization



Should you have any questions, please send policy-related questions to
PERM. DFLC@dol.gov. Technical related queries can be sent to
PLC.Help@dol.gov or PLC.HelplntIbo~.gov

Thank you

Permanent System Administrator
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